
 

**Executive sessions may be held:  
◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 

would increase the price 
◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 

estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.  
◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee 
◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee 
◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present) 
◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 

counsel) 
 

 
The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 

develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Important meeting dates: 
 

• 2023 SCIDpda Fundraiser – September 22, 5:30pm 
• October board meeting – October 18 
• 2024 Budget Presentation – December 8 

 
 

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Cindy Ju 
Agenda Approval 
 
Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 
minutes on matters on this agenda  

5:32 Action/Approval 
 

2. Consent Agenda 
• Approve July and September Emergency Meeting Minutes  
• Accept Q2 Financial Reports 
• Approve July and August Expenditure reports 
• Approve July and August Concurrence Requests 

5:35 Discussion/Appro
val 

3. Discussion 
• Devonshire Apartments – Josh Park and John De Lanoy 

• Resolution: Devonshire Apartments 
• RED updates – Jared Jonson/Jamie Lee 

5:55 Board Business 4. Discussion 
• 2023 Annual Fundraiser – Cindy Ju 
• Board Commitments and Expectations – Cindy Ju 
• Co-Ed Coaching Goals and updates – Cindy Ju and Anh Vo 
• Meeting schedule check-in – Cindy Ju 

6:20 Action 5. Adjourn and dinner – Cindy Ju 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, September 19, 2023 

5:30 – 6:30 p.m. 
 

 Virtual: 
Hing Hay Coworks 

409B Maynard Ave. S 
Seattle, WA 98104 

 
 



Resolution 23-09-19-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve July Meeting Minutes  
• Accept Q2 Financial Reports 
• Approve July and August Expenditure reports 
• Approve August and September Concurrence Requests 

 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 
 
 



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 

July 18, 2023 

Virtual: 

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-
join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2

F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-
b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-

5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-
ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true 

Meeting ID: 287 902 965 199  
Passcode: eux8C5 

 

The July 2023 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Teams conference. 
 
Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in):  Tiernan Martin, May Wu, Mindy Au, Wayne Lau, 
Cindy Ju, Aileen Balahadia, Miye Moriguchi, Jerilyn Young, Samuel Lee  
Staff Present: Jamie Lee, Jared Jonson 
Others: Jenny Gebhart, Steven Judd, Dawn Dailey 
 

1. Call to Order  
The meeting was called to order by Cindy Ju, Board President, at 5:31PM. 
 

2. Consent Agenda Resolution 
 
Resolution 23-07-18-01: We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation 
and Development Authority, via consent agenda: 

• Approve June Meeting Minutes  
• Accept June Expenditure Reports 
• Accept Q2 Management Reports 
• Approve July Concurrence Requests 

 
Moved: Tiernan Martin 
Seconded: Wayne Lau 
Board Approved: 8 
Abstained: 0 
Absent: 6 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true


Resolution was approved. 
 

3. Discussion 
 
Real Estate development updates from Jared Jonson and Jamie Lee. 
 

4. Presentation of 2022 Annual Audit 
 
Steven Judd and Jenny Gebhart from Phinney Neil presented the audit. 
 
Resolution 23-07-18-02: We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority Board of Directors, accept the 2022 Audit Report as presented. 

 

Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: May Wu 
Board Approved: 8 
Abstained: 0 
Absent: 6 
 
Resolution was approved. 
 

5. 2023 Annual Fundraiser 

 

Joseph Guanlao gave updates on auction procurement.  

 

6. Adjourn 

 

The meeting was adjourned by Cindy Ju, Board President, at 6:31PM. 

 
 
 



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 

August 16, 2023 

Virtual: 

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-
join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2

F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-
b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-

5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-
ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true 

Meeting ID: 287 902 965 199  
Passcode: eux8C5 

The September 2023 emergency SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Teams 
conference. 
 
Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in):  Cindy Ju, Elliot Sun, May Wu, Samuel Lee, 
Regina Wang, Aileen Balahadia, Jerilyn Young, Lisa Nitze, Tiernan Martin  
Staff Present: Jared Jonson, Jamie Lee, Josh, Chris Govella, Joseph Guanlao 
Others:  
 

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Cindy Ju, Board Chair, at 12:28PM. 
 

2. Resolution: Devonshire Apartments 
 
Resolution 23-09-06-01: We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority Board of Directors, accept the Devonshire Apartments resolution as presented. 
 
Moved: 
Seconded: 
Board Approved: 
Abstained: 
Absent: 
 
The Devonshire Apartments resolution will be pushed to next meeting. 
 

3. Resolution: Little Saigon Landmark Project Funding 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true


Resolution 23-09-06-02: We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority Board of Directors, accept the Little Saigon Landmark Project Funding 
Resolution as presented. 
 

- Requesting authorization from the board for scidpda staff to pursue pre-development perm 
financing for the fls landmark project. 

 
Moved: Cindy Ju 
Seconded: Tiernan Martin 
Board Approved: 9 
Abstained: 0  
Absent: 5 
 
 

4. Meeting Adjourned 
 
The meeting was adjourned by Cindy Ju, Board Chair, at 12:58PM. 
 



SCIDpda	Consolidated	–	Q2	2023	Financial	Summary	

 
 
Total Revenue was $6K unfavorable to budget for the entire organization. Interest Income was $32K favorable to budget 
due to increased interest rates and Grant Income was $286K favorable to budget largely due to the receipt of the $240K  
balance of a Commerce grant to the PDA for North Lot. However, Bad Debt was $44K unfavorable to budget, $30K of 
which was due to the Parks Dept.’s outstanding balance – which continues to be followed up on – and Service Income 
was $106K unfavorable to budget, largely due to the delayed opening of 13th&Fir, which reduced Accounting and 
Operations Reimbursements, R&M Income, Management Fees and Property Staff Reimbursement. And Grant Program 
Expenses, which are listed under Revenue as an offset to Grant Income, were $121K unfavorable to budget, including 
$82K for Community Initiatives’ Program Expenses and $30K for 13th&Fir leasing expenses that were covered by a Bank 
of America Grant recognized in 2022. Again, due to GASB, grant income and expenses will not offset one another in the 
same year unless the grant is both purpose and time restricted. 
 

 

Total Expense was $242K favorable to budget for the entire organization. Professional Fees & Consulting was $13K 

unfavorable to budget due to executive coaching expenses, Other Administrative Expenses were $25K unfavorable to 

budget due to computer maintenance and hardware expenses in response to the cyber attack – a claim for which Janet 

continues to track – and Maintenance $23K unfavorable to budget - $12K for a plumbing issue at New Central that Jared 

will submit an insurance claim for and $17K for bhres UTO WOs. However, offsetting this, Salaries continue to be 

favorable to budget, by $236K through Q2, and Management Fees are $28K favorable to budget - $15K for additional 

ICHS payment not received in Q1. 

 

200

400

600

800

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Consolidated PDA Revenue

2021 Income 2022 Income 2023 Income 2023 Budgeted Income

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Consolidated PDA Expense Before Depr.

2021 Expense 2022 Expense 2023 Expense 2023 Budgeted Exp



As a result, our NOI before Depreciation was $928,835, which was $236K favorable to budget. 

 

 

     Visual Breakout of Revenue and Expenses by Department through Q2 
 

      

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

  
 

 

-79
-194

86 18

111

236
115 10 -27 -157 -301 -708

-200

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Cumulative 2023 
Net Income Before Depr. to Budget

2023 Cumulative Budgeted NI Before Depr. 2023 Cumulative NI Before Depr. Gap

10%
Admin

(incl RE,Mktg,
Fundraising) 2%

Community
Initiatives

27%
Affordable

35%
Commercial

(incl Hinghay)

15%
Property

Mgmt/Maint

10%
Other Legal 

Holdings

YTD Revenue of $4,507,000

26%
Admin

(incl RE,Mktg,
Fundraising)

4%
Community
Initiatives

27%
Affordable

20%
Commercial

(incl Hinghay)

19%
Property

Mgmt/Maint

4%
Other Legal 

Holdings

YTD Expense of $3,578,000



Actual Budget
Variance

Fav 
(Unfav)

Actual Total
Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)

Total
SCIDpda

Total
Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
   REVENUE

     RENT INCOME

       Rent 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,210,549 1,207,208 3,341 1,415,987 1,423,913 (7,926) 0 0 0 464,584 464,585 (1) 3,091,121 3,095,706 (4,585)

       Vacancies 0 0 0 0 0 0 (12,401) (9,952) (2,449) (39,229) (47,202) 7,973 0 0 0 0 0 0 (51,629) (57,154) 5,525

       Concessions & Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0 (4,280) 0 (4,280) 45,676 54,820 (9,144) 0 0 0 (6,479) 24,102 (30,581) 34,918 78,922 (44,005)

     NET RENT INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,193,868 1,197,256 (3,388) 1,422,435 1,431,531 (9,096) 0 0 0 458,106 488,688 (30,582) 3,074,409 3,117,474 (43,065)

     TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 109,452 109,895 (443) 0 0 0 0 0 0 109,452 109,895 (443)

     TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 62,787 75,164 (12,377) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 690,569 783,807 (93,238) 0 0 0 753,356 858,971 (105,615)

     TOTAL OTHER INCOME 59,403 81,869 (22,466) 2,000 0 2,000 6,859 5,793 1,066 12,624 1,695 10,929 32,432 22,050 10,382 0 0 0 113,318 111,407 1,912

     TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 62,878 57,528 5,350 0 0 0 22,908 1,590 21,318 48,571 45,014 3,557 0 0 0 1,481 72 1,409 135,838 104,204 31,634

       Grants 261,464 21,254 240,210 436,963 381,483 55,480 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,416 12,427 (10,011) 0 0 0 700,843 415,164 285,679

          LESS Grant Program Expense (30,000) 0 (30,000) (346,673) (264,845) (81,828) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (30,746) (22,050) (8,696) 0 0 0 (407,419) (286,895) (120,524)

       Other Fundraising 26,244 26,228 16 717 56,065 (55,348) 0 0 0 0 0 0 158 0 158 0 0 0 27,118 82,293 (55,175)

     TOTAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 257,707 47,482 210,225 91,007 172,703 (81,696) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (28,172) (9,623) (18,548) 0 0 0 320,543 210,562 109,981

   TOTAL REVENUE 442,776 262,043 180,733 93,007 172,703 (79,696) 1,223,635 1,204,638 18,997 1,593,082 1,588,135 4,947 694,829 796,234 (101,405) 459,587 488,760 (29,173) 4,506,916 4,512,513 (5,597)

   EXPENSES

     ADMINISTRATIVE

       Professional Fees & Consulting 98,795 86,652 (12,143) 3,351 1,872 (1,479) 19,636 19,484 (152) 17,888 18,196 308 0 0 0 8,869 8,858 (11) 148,539 135,062 (13,477)

       Rent Expense 24,798 24,798 0 0 0 0 100,900 100,900 0 385,539 388,471 2,932 4,410 4,410 0 0 0 0 515,647 518,579 2,932

       Salaries 600,784 658,677 57,893 137,783 150,721 12,938 91,800 93,229 1,429 33,883 34,978 1,095 615,376 778,054 162,678 0 0 0 1,479,626 1,715,659 236,033

       Other Admin Expenses 106,680 67,220 (39,460) 2,378 1,810 (568) 17,242 18,193 951 6,510 12,210 5,700 12,874 21,042 8,168 228 140 (88) 145,913 120,615 (25,298)

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 831,057 837,347 6,290 143,512 154,403 10,891 229,578 231,806 2,228 443,820 453,855 10,035 632,660 803,506 170,846 9,097 8,998 (99) 2,289,724 2,489,915 200,191

     TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE 1,866 2,786 920 138 0 (138) 97,664 97,598 (66) 98,772 116,029 17,257 41,382 51,032 9,650 0 0 0 239,823 267,445 27,622

     TOTAL MAINTENANCE 18,104 16,956 (1,148) 0 0 0 282,484 255,147 (27,338) 49,940 56,404 6,464 3,816 3,056 (760) 0 0 0 354,344 331,563 (22,781)

     TOTAL UTILITIES 18,410 23,712 5,302 0 0 0 216,763 207,797 (8,966) 55,987 62,942 6,954 156 702 546 0 0 0 291,316 295,152 3,837

     TOTAL TAXES 6,643 1,428 (5,215) 0 0 0 9,122 7,094 (2,028) 3,859 3,976 117 0 1,309 1,309 4,794 6,000 1,206 24,417 19,807 (4,610)

     TOTAL INSURANCE 2,717 7,032 4,315 0 0 0 58,461 58,151 (310) 18,063 17,530 (533) (138) 792 930 0 0 0 79,103 83,505 4,402

     TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 2,999 3,000 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,999 3,000 1

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 881,796 892,261 10,465 143,651 154,403 10,752 894,071 857,592 (36,479) 670,441 710,736 40,294 677,876 860,397 182,521 13,891 14,998 1,107 3,281,726 3,490,387 208,661

   NOI BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (439,020) (630,218) 191,198 (50,644) 18,300 (68,944) 329,564 347,046 (17,482) 922,640 877,399 45,241 16,953 (64,163) 81,117 445,695 473,762 (28,066) 1,225,190 1,022,126 203,064

   TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 0 0 0 0 0 0 74,091 73,113 (978) 83,500 83,730 230 0 0 0 111,498 108,545 (2,953) 269,089 265,388 (3,701)

   NOI AFTER DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (439,020) (630,218) 191,198 (50,644) 18,300 (68,944) 255,473 273,933 (18,460) 839,140 793,669 45,471 16,953 (64,163) 81,117 334,197 365,216 (31,019) 956,101 756,738 199,363

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 43,360 81,169 37,809 0 0 0 12,027 11,916 (111) (29,622) (30,352) (730) 0 0 0 1,500 1,500 0 27,265 64,233 36,968

   NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT (482,380) (711,387) 229,007 (50,644) 18,300 (68,944) 243,447 262,017 (18,570) 868,762 824,021 44,741 16,953 (64,163) 81,117 332,697 363,716 (31,019) 928,836 692,505 236,331

   TOTAL DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 17,776 17,778 2 0 0 0 237,468 231,177 (6,291) 332,945 331,964 (981) 0 0 0 192,045 192,052 7 780,233 772,971 (7,262)

   NET INCOME (500,156) (729,165) 229,009 (50,644) 18,300 (68,944) 5,979 30,840 (24,861) 535,817 492,057 43,760 16,953 (64,163) 81,117 140,652 171,664 (31,012) 148,602 (80,466) 229,069

SCIDpda Consolidated

PDA Reporting Comparison Income Statement
Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_is_report_ne

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin (RE, Mktg, Fundraising, Admin),Community Initiatives,Affordable,Commercial,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other Legal Holdings;       

Affordable Property Mgmt/MaintAdmin (incl RE,Mktg,Fundraising) Community Initiatives Other Legal HoldingsCommercial (incl Hinghay)
Year to Date through 2nd Quarter 2023



Admin
(incl RE,Mktg,
Fundraising)

Community
Initiatives Affordable Commercial

(incl Hinghay)
Property

Mgmt/Maint
Other Legal 

Holdings Total

   REVENUE
     RENT INCOME
       Rent 0 0 1,210,549 1,415,987 0 464,584 3,091,121

       Vacancies 0 0 (12,401) (39,229) 0 0 (51,629)

       Concessions & Bad Debt 0 0 (4,280) 45,676 0 (6,479) 34,918

     NET RENT INCOME 0 0 1,193,868 1,422,435 0 458,106 3,074,409

     TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 109,452 0 0 109,452

     TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 62,787 0 0 0 690,569 0 753,356

     TOTAL OTHER INCOME 59,403 2,000 6,859 12,624 32,432 0 113,318

     TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 62,878 0 22,908 48,571 0 1,481 135,838

       Grants 261,464 436,963 0 0 2,416 0 700,843

          LESS Grant Program Expense (30,000) (346,673) 0 0 (30,746) 0 (407,419)

       Other Fundraising 26,244 717 0 0 158 0 27,118

     TOTAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 257,707 91,007 0 0 (28,172) 0 320,543

   TOTAL REVENUE 442,776 93,007 1,223,635 1,593,082 694,829 459,587 4,506,916

   EXPENSES
     ADMINISTRATIVE
       Professional Fees & Consulting 98,795 3,351 19,636 17,888 0 8,869 148,539

       Rent Expense 24,798 0 100,900 385,539 4,410 0 515,647

       Salaries 600,784 137,783 91,800 33,883 615,376 0 1,479,626

       Other Admin Expenses 106,680 2,378 17,242 6,510 12,874 228 145,913

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 831,057 143,512 229,578 443,820 632,660 9,097 2,289,724

     TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE 1,866 138 97,664 98,772 41,382 0 239,823

     TOTAL MAINTENANCE 18,104 0 282,484 49,940 3,816 0 354,344

     TOTAL UTILITIES 18,410 0 216,763 55,987 156 0 291,316

     TOTAL TAXES 6,643 0 9,122 3,859 0 4,794 24,417

     TOTAL INSURANCE 2,717 0 58,461 18,063 (138) 0 79,103

     TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 2,999 0 0 0 0 0 2,999

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 881,796 143,651 894,071 670,441 677,876 13,891 3,281,726

   NOI BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (439,020) (50,644) 329,564 922,640 16,953 445,695 1,225,190

   TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 0 0 74,091 83,500 0 111,498 269,089

   NOI AFTER DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (439,020) (50,644) 255,473 839,140 16,953 334,197 956,101

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 43,360 0 12,027 (29,622) 0 1,500 27,265

   NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT (482,380) (50,644) 243,447 868,762 16,953 332,697 928,836

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Operating Reserve Deposits (3,993) (3,993)

Replacement Reserve Deposits (13,125) (18,706) (63,911) (14,748) (110,490)

Replacement Reserve Draws 136,182 6,043 142,225

Building Improvements, Furniture & Equipment (61,267) (4,878) (66,145)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (13,125) 0 52,217 (62,746) 0 (14,748) (38,402)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Accrued Interest not paid 20,079 20,079

Principal payments on notes payable (53,399) (475,816) (145,157) (674,372)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0 0 (33,320) (475,816) 0 (145,157) (654,293)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (495,505) (50,644) 262,344 330,200 16,953 172,793 236,140

PDA Reporting Comparison Cash Flow Statement
Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_is_report_ne

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin (RE, Mktg, Fundraising, Admin),Community Initiatives,Affordable,Commercial,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other Legal Holdings;             

Year to Date through 2nd Quarter 2023



Balance Beginning Net
Current Period Balance Change

   ASSETS
    CURRENT ASSETS
     CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
       Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,338,687 4,705,477 -1,366,790
       Operating Cash #1.1 - Unrestricted 27,129 0 27,129
       Operating Reserve - Unrestricted - Coastal 1,011,748 0 1,011,748
       Operating Reserve #3.1 - Unrestricted 1,500 0 1,500
       Investments 1,588,282 1,569,767 18,515
       Restricted Cash 5,023,639 4,467,693 555,946
       Restricted Investments 132,658 131,202 1,456

     TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 11,123,643 10,874,140 249,503
     ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
       Accounts Receivable - Net 1,040,870 768,685 272,185
       Deferred Rent Receivable 391,760 391,760 0

     TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,432,630 1,160,445 272,185
     OTHER RECEIVABLES
       Note Receivable 3,302,110 3,287,316 14,794
       Interest Receivable - Leases 26,571 26,571 0
       Other Receivables 17,182 151,947 -134,766
       Short Term Receivable - Leases 4,838,458 4,838,458 0

     TOTAL OTHER RECEIVABLES 8,184,320 8,304,292 -119,972
     DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS
       Prepaid Insurance 106,694 26,880 79,814
       Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 370,124 362,906 7,218

     TOTAL DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS 476,818 389,786 87,032

    TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 21,217,411 20,728,663 488,748
    LONG-TERM ASSETS
     PROPERTY
       Property - Net Accum. Depreciation 32,056,730 32,810,114 -753,384

     TOTAL PROPERTY 32,056,730 32,810,114 -753,384
     FIXED ASSETS
       Furniture Fixtures & Equipment - Net Accum. Depreciation 323,019 283,724 39,296

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2023-Jun 2023

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin (RE, Mktg, Fundraising, Admin),Community Initiatives,Affordable,Commercial,Property 
Mgmt/Maint,Other Legal Holdings;     

SCIDpda Consolidated

 Page 1 of 3



Balance Beginning Net
Current Period Balance Change

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2023-Jun 2023

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin (RE, Mktg, Fundraising, Admin),Community Initiatives,Affordable,Commercial,Property 
Mgmt/Maint,Other Legal Holdings;     

     TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 323,019 283,724 39,296

    TOTAL LONG-TERM ASSETS 32,379,749 33,093,838 -714,089
    OTHER ASSETS
     OTHER ASSETS
       Other Receivables 9,840,578 5,109,147 4,731,432
       Lease Asset 6,385,572 6,385,572 0
       Long Term Receivable - Leases 10,978,872 10,978,872 0
       Investments in & Deposits with Other Entities 21,042,744 20,963,411 79,333
       Development Projects 11,263 6,293 4,970

     TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 48,259,029 43,443,294 4,815,735

    TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 48,259,029 43,443,294 4,815,735

   TOTAL ASSETS 101,856,189 97,265,795 4,590,394

   LIABILITIES & CAPITAL
   LIABILITIES
    CURRENT LIABILITIES
     PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS
       Accounts Payable 337,811 508,181 -170,370
       Prepaid Rent 86,009 49,356 36,653
       Current Portion Due of Mortgages & Other Obligations 1,340,482 1,332,094 8,387
       Short Term Liability - Leases 3,238 3,238 0
       Taxes & Benefits Payable 103 0 103

     TOTAL PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS 1,767,642 1,892,870 -125,227
     ACCRUED EXPENSES
       Accrued Expenses 1,713,523 1,847,790 -134,267

     TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 1,713,523 1,847,790 -134,267

    TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,481,166 3,740,660 -259,494
    LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
     MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS
       Loan Payable 39,474,958 35,151,741 4,323,216
       Deferred Inflow of Resources - Net Accum. Amortization 16,713,035 16,728,647 -15,613
       Long Term Liability - Leases 6,382,334 6,382,334 0

 Page 2 of 3



Balance Beginning Net
Current Period Balance Change

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2023-Jun 2023

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin (RE, Mktg, Fundraising, Admin),Community Initiatives,Affordable,Commercial,Property 
Mgmt/Maint,Other Legal Holdings;     

     TOTAL MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS 62,570,326 58,262,722 4,307,604

    TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 62,570,326 58,262,722 4,307,604
    OTHER LIABILITIES
       Security Deposit Liability 151,112 143,488 7,624
       Other Liabilities 841,140 455,081 386,058
       Deferred Rent Payable 130,024 130,024 0

    TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 1,122,275 728,593 393,682

   TOTAL LIABILITIES 67,173,767 62,731,975 4,441,792
   CAPITAL
       Retained Earnings 34,682,422 34,533,819 148,602

   TOTAL CAPITAL 34,682,422 34,533,819 148,602

   TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL 101,856,189 97,265,795 4,590,394

 Page 3 of 3



































Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

• the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds $10,000, or  
• the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 

 
August 2023 Items 
 
 
Real Estate Development  
 
Relman Colfax PLLC - $10,000 – This agreement allows us to work with Relman Colfax, 
who will represent SCIDpda for the purpose of providing advice and counseling on 
issues relating to community preference and affirmative marketing, including related fair 
housing and civil rights issues and other issues as they may arise with respect to the 
North Lot project.  
 
Enterprise Community Partners - $45,000 – This is a pre-development grant to cover 
staff time for work done on the Spic N Span site.  SCIDpda is under contract to purchase 
this site to build a mixed-use project with affordable housing.  This grant is through 
March 31, 2024. 



Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

• the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds 
$10,000, or  

• the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 
 
September 2023 Items 
 
Property Operations – Commercial Leases – Jared Jonson Lead 
 
IDVS1 – ICHS Main Clinic – A five-year extension beginning in November 2024 
through October 2029.  Notice for renewal or termination of the main clinic lease 
is due from ICHS on June 1, 2028.  The schedule of rent for the extension is as 
follows: 

 
November 2024 – October 2025 $74,946.66 
November 2025 – October 2026 $77,195.06 
November 2026 – October 2027 $79,510.91 
November 2027 – October 2028 $81,896.24 
November 2028 – October 2029 $84,353.13 

 
 
Community Initiatives 
 



RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT  
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
Pursuant to Washington law and to the governing documents of the Seattle Chinatown International District 
Preservation and Development Authority (“SCIDpda”), the board of SCIDPda (“Board”) met on 
September 6, 2023 (“Board Meeting”), to consider and approve certain resolutions as set forth herein. 
 

RECITALS: 
 

A. Community Roots Housing, a Washington public corporation (“CRH”) is developing a 62 
unit affordable housing project known as the “Devonshire Apartments” located at 420 Wall Street, Seattle, 
Washington 98121 (the “Project”).   

 
B. The Project is, or will be, owned by Devonshire Apartments LLLP, a Washington limited 

liability limited partnership (“Partnership”).  The general partner of the Partnership is Devonshire 
Apartments GP LLC, a Washington limited liability company (“General Partner”).  The General Partner 
is governed by that certain Amended and Restated Operating Agreement, of even date herewith (“General 
Partner Operating Agreement”). 

 
C. In order to allow the Project to move forward in a fashion that is most beneficial from a tax 

standpoint to CRH and its investor partners, CRH has requested that SCIDpda acquire a 21% member 
interest in the General Partner (“SCIDpda Member Interest”).  In agreeing to acquire and own the 
SCIDpda Membership Interest, SCIDpda is not contributing funds other than its initial capital contribution 
of $21.00 or pledging any of its assets on behalf of General Partner, the Partnership or the Project.   

 
D. In conjunction with the SCIDpda Member Interest, SCIDpda is requiring that CRH 

indemnify SCIDpda for any loss that might arise due to SCIDpda’s ownership of the SCIDpda Membership 
Interest and CRH has agreed to do the same (“Indemnity Agreement”). 
 

RESOLUTIONS: 
 
At the Board Meeting, the Board resolved as follows: 
 

A. To cause SCIDpda to execute the General Partner Operating Agreement; 
 

B. To authorize ____________ or _____________ (each, an “Authorized Signatory” to 
execute the General Partner Operating Agreement on behalf of SCIDPpda; 

 
C. To negotiate the terms of the Indemnity Agreement; and 
 
D. To authorize and empower the Authorized Signatory to take such actions as necessary to 

effectuate the transaction described above on behalf of SCIDpda.   
 

Dated this 6th day of September, 2023 

         
Board President. 
 


	1 - agenda - September 2023
	2 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda September 2023
	Resolution 23-09-19-01

	2.1 - 2023 07 SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes
	2.1 2023 09 emergency Board Meeting Minutes
	2.2 - Q2 Financial Reports
	Q2 Financial Summary
	Q2 Income Statement.xlsx
	Q3 Cash Flow Statement.xlsx
	Q2 Balance_Sheet_PeriodChange_accrual (9)

	2.3 - 07 2023 Expenditure Report
	2.4 - 08 2023 Expenditure Report
	2.5 - Concurrence Request - August 2023
	2.6 - Concurrence Request - September 2023
	3.1 - Board Consent- Devonshire

